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From: gbennett@nalcorenergy.com
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2014 9:41 AM
To: Bown, Charles

Subject: Re: Risk

Thanks, Charles.
Our document is the "LCP Risk Register".

| think we're both in meetings now, but let's catch up later in the am...

G

Gilbert J. Bennett, P. Eng., FCAE
Vice President
‘ Lower Churchill Management Corporation
\x nalcor a Nalcor Energy company
RIS NN t. 709 737 1836 f. 709-737-1782

R e. gbennett@nalcorenergy.com
w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

"Bown, Charles W." ---07/24/2014 08:34:36 AM---Compromise offer.... We'll agree to Level 3 and you agree to risk register

From: "Bown, Charles W." <cbown@gov.nl.ca>
To: "GBennett@nalcorenergy.com” <GBennett@nalcorenergy.com>,
Date:  07/24/2014 08:34 AM

Subject: Re: Risk

Compromise offer....
We'll agree to Level 3 and you agree to risk register .

We can start a conversation on better approaches to reporting risk that we can implement later.
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Charles

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Bown, Charles W.
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 9:17 PM

To: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com

Subject: Re: Risk

I'm hunting. Julia wants to stay within the framework of existing reports; nothing new.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: GBennett@nalcorenergy.com
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 8:02 PM

To: Bown, Charles W.

Subject: Re: Risk

They don't - two different issues...
G

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Bown, Charles W.
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 7:05 PM

To: Gilbert Bennett

Subject: Risk

How do pen's compare to the risk register

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
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